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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT QFFICE

December 9, 1985 1935 - 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

L/Laguna Petroleum Corporation

P. 0. Drawer 2758
Midland, Texas 79702-2758

High Plains 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 141
Tatum, New Mexico 88267

Gentlemen;

High Plains 011 Company has recently re-entered the Cushing 13 Well No.
1 Tocated in Unit H of Section 13, T-8-S, R-32-E, and an allowable has
been assigned in the Chaveroo San Andres Pool.

Our file for the well does not contain, however, a subsequent report
covering the plugging of the well by Laguna Petroleum Corporation. To
complete our file for this well, please see that this report is sub-
mitted without further delay.

Yours very truly,
CONSERVATION DIVISION

Aletta Coonfentec

¢ 7Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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